Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 10:14 AM

To: '‘banchoon@singnet.com.sg'

Subject: <Rejection> Your Ref: SLV 6878L *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18014866/T1pa3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING FBL 8917R(AXA) & SLV 6878L ON 01/08/2018]

Your Ref: SLV 6878L Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/ASM18014866/T1pa3
Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBL 8917R(AXA) & SLV 6878L ON 01/08/2018

We refer to the above matter.

We have our principal instruction to reject your client’s claim as our insured reported that he was being hit
from behind by your client.

bike: and | fell off the bike towards my right. A car

It pain on my elbows and lower back but | st
the side of the road. Anather road wser called for
the paramedics attended to me. Traffic police
to Ng Teng Fong Hespital,

I wished to stale the driver of the car which
details and | was discharged shortly.

| received a call from Traffic Police

Traffic Police compound to retrievs rmy bike

| sustained abrasion on both my elbaws and lower back | was
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Brief Details.
On D1/D8/2018 st about 1712hrs, | was riding along PIE and as | was axitin
] iting the expressway towards
Jurong Town Hall on lane 2, 1 felt a hard H:'mkatlmraamlm;:motprcycle._.ﬁ.sﬂuchlInstcj;nlrn!ufmy

had knocked my bike on the rear,

managed o gt up on my own before making my way o
ambulance and police. Ambulancs arrived at scene and

armived shortly and interviewed me bafare | was convayed

given 3 days’ medical deave for my injuries,

knocked my bike down, came over fo vislt me. We oxchanged

and | was advised to lodge a braffic accident report and report to frie

Thank you.




Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



